Freedom of Information Act 2000 
Your request for information has now been considered and the Council’s response to your questions is shown below.

You asked:
Can you please provide me with information on the following category of service (a category of service would be classed as an area of business within the Local Authority, for example Transport or Social Care):
1) Does the Local Authority currently operate any form of supplier framework (a supplier framework would classed as a list of enrolled and accredited companies or individuals that provide goods or services to the Local Authority) for:-

a. SEN Transport – 

b. Home to School – 

c. Taxi Services – 

d. Transport for Adult Care –

ANSWER:  
Taxi companies operate under a framework agreement for all sections listed above.

2) If the Local Authority does operate a supplier framework, when do these frameworks run out? :-

a. SEN Transport – 

b. Home to School – 

c. Taxi Services – 

d. Transport for Adult Care – 
The framework operates from April 1st 2015 – April 1st 2017 with an option to extend 1 + 1 for all sections listed above.
3) If the Local Authority does operate a supplier framework, how many suppliers are listed on the framework?:-

a. SEN Transport – 

b. Home to School – 

c. Taxi Services – 

d. Transport for Adult Care – 
There are 16 taxi companies operating under this framework covering all sections listed above.

4) Does the Local Authority own and operate an internal fleet of vehicles that is utilised for services such as SEN Transport or Taxi Services?
Yes

5) If so, please can you provide with the size of the fleet.
Approximately 80 vehicles
6) During the financial year of 2014/15, what has been the actual spend of:-

a. SEN Transport- 
In house £2,089,983

Taxis £2,404,747

Parent claims £32,309

b. Home to School – 
£843,897

c. Taxi Services – 
Included above in Q6 a)
d. Transport for Adult Care – 
In house £1,681,196

Taxis £430,789

7) During the financial year of 2014/15, what has been the actual spend of “spot purchases” or Transport placements that were not purchased on the supplier framework (if one does exist):-

a. SEN Transport - 

b. Home to School – 

c. Taxi Services – 

d. Transport for Adult Care – 
None for all of the above

8) Does the Local Authority utilise a technology (this could be either a piece of software or computer programme) to help commission Transport Services (these would be defined as SEN Transport, Home to School etc) for a citizen?
No

9) If so, when does the contract for these services expire and what has been the cost for the contract?

a. Expiration date – 

b. Cost – 
Not applicable

10) What is the size of the team that works within the Transport Department of the Local Authority?
16 staff currently, as there are 4 vacant posts.
11) Please can you provide me with a hierarchy of the team that comprises the Transport Department with names and job roles?
Team comprises of: 
Head of Passenger Transport

2 x Team Leaders

8 Transport Supervisors

5 Transport Co-ordinators
I can confirm that we also hold the names of staff members. However we are withholding that information since we consider that to be an absolute exemption under section 40(2) (personal data), and this therefore constitutes a refusal under section 17 of the Freedom of information Act 2000. 

The legislation allows you to use the information supplied for your own personal use, or for journalistic purposes. If the information is a dataset (which does not relate to the environment), you may also use the information for commercial re-use under an Open Government Licence.
If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request please write to: 

Information Governance Manager
Information Governance 

Leicester City Council
1st Floor, 16 New Walk
Leicester, LE1 6UB
E-mail: info.requests@leicester.gov.uk 

Your request for internal review should be submitted to the above address within 40 (forty) working days of receipt by you of this response.  Any such request received after this time will only be considered at the Council’s absolute discretion.

You may also seek independent advice from the Information Commissioner at: 

Information Commissioner's Office 

Wycliffe House 

Water Lane 

Wilmslow SK9 5AF 

Telephone: 01625 545 700 

www.informationcommissioner.gov.uk 
Please be aware that the Information Commissioner does not normally consider requests until the internal appeals process of the Council has been exhausted.  You are therefore advised to appeal to the Information Governance Manager before contacting the Commissioner.

